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CORRESPONDENCE-MATT MOOREFIELD

From: Erik Sund/FM/CLB

To: Sophia Meng-Chhom/FM/CLB@CLB,

Cc: Rebecca Jimenez/FM/CLB@CLB, Terese Torres/FM/CLB@CLB, Jyl Marden/CM/CLB@CLB
Date: 05/30/2013 06:00 PM

Subject: Fw: Forbidden City

please submit to city clerk and send a copy to Anne Cramer in CD3

thank you

From: LBBIZ

To: Erik Sund/FM/CLB@CLB
Date: 05/30/2013 04:53 PM
Subject: Fw: Forbidden City

Sent by: Ashley Wiegelman

"Moorefield, Matthew E" To "Ibbiz@longbeach.gov"
<MEMoorefield @DIRECTV.com> <Ibbiz@longbeach.gov>

05/30/2013 04:09 PM ce
Subject Forbidden City



To Whom it May Concern,

In regards to the public hearing being held on Tuesday June 4, 2013 regarding
the issuance of an Entertainment with Dancing permit to Forbidden City
restaurant, 1 would like to offer my opinion.

I am in the process of buying a home in the Marina Pacifica Condiminums across
from Forbidden City, and see no reason to deny the permit.

Forbidden City is a relaxing and fun place to go on the weekends, and for nice
dinners during the week.

The music is always played at a reasonable volume at a level at which you can
still hear your friends clearly sitting beside you in the restaurant, and the
outside doors closed in polite observance of the serenity of their neighbors.

I won"t be able to attend the public hearing, as I will be out of town. Please
consider allowing Forbidden City to let their patrons enjoy good music, good
fellowship, and an occasional dance with your neighbor.

Thank you,
Matt Moorefield

DIRECTV
cell: 310.906.6446



